ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, January 13, 2026, at 1:30 p.m.
Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging
1625 E. Shaw Ave. Suite #123, Fresno, CA. 93710
Gate Code: 2489

Agenda packet material is available via U.S. mail upon request.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54952.2, if special assistance is
needed to attend an Advisory Council meeting, please contact the Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging at (559) 600-

4405. Notification at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff with ensuring that reasonable arrangements can

be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

AGENDA

l. CALL TO ORDER: Michael Bishop, Chair

. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

A. | Guest Introductions (Voluntary)

Information

M. PUBLIC COMMENTS: Any member of the public may address the Advisory Council during any Advisory Council

subsequent meeting agenda, except in case of an emergency.

meeting at the appointed time shown on the agenda, on any topic within the jurisdiction of the Advisory Council.
Individual presentations or topics shall be limited to five (5) minutes, except under special circumstances, as
determined and announced by the Advisory Council Chair. Pursuant to the provisions of the Brown Act

amendments, the Advisory Council will not take any action on presentations or topics until properly listed on a

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 9, 2025, Advisory Council Meeting. Action
First:
Second:
Pass: Fail:
V. OLD BUSINESS Information
A. ‘ December 24, 2025 — January 2, 2026 — FMAAA was closed for the annual holiday break.
VI. NEW BUSINESS Information
A. | January 15, 2026 — Miles R. attending the Veteran Benefits Briefing & Resource Fair at Glen
Agnes
B. | January 20, 2026 — Miles R. to present at Community Medical Center's Stroke Support
Group
C. | February 27, 2026 - Miles R. to present to the East Fresno Kiwanis Club
D March 12, 2026 — FMAAA staff to attend the Fresno State Social Work Resource Fair
VII. REPORTS - Please keep all reports to 5 minutes or less. Thank you.
A. | Advisory Council Chair Report
1. | Advisory Council Membership Status: Information

City of Fresno — One Vacancy
Fresno County — Two Vacancies
Madera County — Six Vacancies

2. | Brief Announcements of Upcoming Events for Older Adults:

Information




Committee Updates

1. | Food and Resource Insecurity Report:

Information &
Discussion

2. | Housing Insecurity Report:

Information &
Discussion

C.

Agency on Aging Governing Board Meeting Report (Staff)

Information

D.

California Senior Legislature (CSL) Report (CSL Senior Assembly Member Minerva Garcia)

Information

E.

Triple-A Council of California (TACC) report: (Assigned member-Tonya Frost)

Information

VIIl. | FRESNO-MADERA AREA AGENCY ON AGING ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES

We are working to open Parlier, Del Rey, and Oasis Day Center as congregate sites.

Our Home Delivered Meals program is hiring a new full-time Eligibility Worker.

Update from Clinical Manager Sarah C.:

“I am pleased to share that our agency was recently approved to provide Enhanced Care
Management (ECM) through CalAIM. ECM is a statewide Medi-Cal benefit designed to
support eligible individuals enrolled in the Anthem managed care plan who are experiencing
complex medical or social needs.

Through this program, our team will deliver comprehensive care management services to
high-risk individuals. This includes ongoing support, health education, and coordination of
medical, behavioral health, and social services. Our goal is to help participants navigate their
care more effectively, improve health outcomes, and enhance overall quality of life.

We look forward to implementing this new benefit and strengthening the support we
provide to our community.”

Information

IX. Adjournment: First: Second:
Pass: Fail: Time:

Action

Next Meetings:

Advisory Council Governing Board

Tuesday, February 10, 2025, 1:30 p.m. WEDNESDAY, January 14, 2025, 1:00 p.m.

Fig Garden Regional Library
3071 W Bullard Ave,
Fresno, CA93711

Note: Changed to the 2" Wednesday of each month at 1:00pm




Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging
ADVISORY COUNCIL
Meeting Minutes of December 9, 2025
Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging
1625 E. Shaw Ave. Suite #123 Fresno, 93710

I.  Call to Order:

a. The meeting was called to order by Chair, Mike Bishop at 1:33 PM. A quorum
was established.

b. Advisory Council Members Present: Anne Bishop, Mike Bishop, Jan Clagg, Tonya
Frost, Angela Stillwell, Stefanie Diaz, Joel Gurss, and Mariel Ortiz.

c. Advisory Council Members Not Present: Tish Davis, Minerva Garcia, and Michael
Mendez Jr.

d. FMAAA Staff Present: Miles Robinson

e. Guests Present: Leilani Jurena (DHHSC) and Mario Pena (Alzheimer’s
Association)

.  Welcome and Introductions:
a. Chair Mike Bishop welcomed all in attendance and all members, and guests
shared their name, title, and organization represented.

lll.  Public Comment: No Report

IV.  Approval of Minutes: Chair Mike Bishop asked for a motion to approve the November
18, 2025, Advisory Council meeting minutes. The motion was made by Angela Stillwell
and seconded by Tonya Frost. The motion carried.

V.  Old Business:
a. Miles R. provided a summary of outreach events and presentations conducted in
October through November:
i. October 15, 2025 — Miles R. and Adriana P. attended The Market on Kern
to distribute Senior Farmers Market Voucher Cards (SFMNP Cards)
ii. October 16, 2025 — Alejandro G. and Julian G. attended REFCOQO's Health
and Wellness Fair at Pardini’s
iii. October 17, 2025 - FMAAA directors and managers attended VCRC’s
Fundraiser Gala Event - Tropical Soiree
iv. October 18, 2025 - Alzheimer’s Association’s held their Walk to End
Alzheimer’s at Woodward Park at 8:00AM
v. October 18, 2025 — Miles R. and Adriana P. attended Senior Citizens Law
Day at San Joaquin College of Law
vi. October 23, 2025 — Miles R. attended the Fresno Housing Health Fair
vii. October 23, 2025 — Miles R. attended Assembly Member Arambula’s
Selma Health Fair



VI.

VII.

viii. October 31, 2025 — Miles R. and Adriana P. will attend the Kaiser
Permanente Fresno Aging Well Resource Fair
ix. November 4-7, 2025 — Program Director Hillaree B., Executive Director
Jamie S., Nutrition Manager Sarah S., and Clinical Manager Sarah C.
attended the 2025 Annual California Association of Area Agencies on
Aging (C4A) Conference
Xx. November 6, 2025 - Lorena G., and Sabrina T. attended the Veterans
Administration Caregiver Fair
xi. November 8, 2025 — Miles R. presented to the Grater Fresno Parkinsons
Support Group
New Business:
a. Miles R. stated that he will present to Community Medical Center’s Stroke
Support Group on January 27, 2026.

Reports:
a. Advisory Council Chair Report:
i. This report was made by Chair Mike Bishop.
ii. Advisory Council Membership Status:

1. Current Vacancies: 2 Fresno County, 6 Madera County, and 1 City
of Fresno.

2. The Advisory Council has significant vacancies. Efforts to recruit
from Madera have been challenging despite offering mileage
reimbursement.

3. Membership Criteria: 50% of the Advisory Council members must
be aged 60 and older. Joint Powers of Authority (JPA)
representation needed from each service area (City of Fresno, City
of Madera County, and Fresno County).

iii. Brief Announcements of Upcoming Events

1. Tonya Frost shared that her group, Together for Veterans, is
interested in partnering with FMAAA to support their Veterans
Benefit Briefings at senior living facilities and senior centers.
These events bring Veteran Service Officers onsite to meet one-
on-one with seniors about available benefits. The next briefing is
planned for February 19 in either Selma or Reedley. Tonya
requested FMAAA representation at these events to share
information about our programs. Miles R. confirmed that he
would be happy to attend on behalf of FMAAA.

2. Chair Mike Bishop reported on his and Anne Bishop’s Legacy
Planning Workshop series and how it is designed to prepare
individuals for the next steps of their lives and ensure they have
all their paperwork, finances, and other key information
documented and accounted for.



3. Angela Stillwell shared that her staff member is finishing their
doctoral program and is conducting a survey on hoarding among
the elderly for their dissertation and needs 75 responses. The
group agreed to share the survey link via email to help collect
responses and bring awareness to the issue.

b. Committee Updates and Reports:

Food and Resource Insecurity Report:

1. Committee Chair, Angela Stillwell reported that the food
insecurity guide has been updated to be printer-friendly. The
updated version will be emailed to the group and has been
distributed to FMAAA staff by Miles R. This resource was included
in the paper copy of the Advisory Council’s Agendas.

Housing Insecurity Committee Report:

1. Anne Bishop reported that her committee did not have any
updates at the time of the meeting but planned to meet again
soon. Miles R. mentioned that he emailed the updated FMAAA
Housing Resource Guide to the Council with the agenda

c. Governing Board Meeting:

Miles R. reported that the next Governing Board meeting was scheduled
for Wednesday, December 10%, 2025, but was canceled. The next FMAAA
Governing Board meeting will be on Wednesday, January 14, 2026, at the
Fig Garden Library.

d. California Senior Legislative Report:

Miles R. reported that FMAAA is allotted one senator and two assembly
member positions for CSL. Minerva Garcia currently serves as the
senator, and both assembly seats are vacant. Interim members may be
appointed until the 2026 election, which requires public notice and is
open to all older adults in the service area to run and vote that are 60
years of age or older. Stefanie Diaz and Jan Clagg volunteered to fill the
two interim vacancies, and Miles R. will follow up with them with
additional information.

e. Triple-A Council of California (TACC) Report:

Tonya Frost had nothing to report at the time of the meeting.

VIIl.  Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging Administrative Update:
a. Miles R. gave the following updates:

FMAAA is working to open Parlier and Del Rey as congregate nutrition
sites.

FMAAA is hiring two new employees, a Home Delivered Meals Eligibility
Worker and a Finance Manager.

Miles R. shared the following update from Clinical Manager Sarah C.



“I am pleased to share that our agency was recently approved to provide
Enhanced Care Management (ECM) through CalAIM. ECM is a statewide
Medi-Cal benefit designed to support eligible individuals enrolled in the
Anthem managed care plan who are experiencing complex medical or
social needs. Through this program, our team will deliver comprehensive
care management services to high-risk individuals. This includes ongoing
support, health education, and coordination of medical, behavioral
health, and social services. Our goal is to help participants navigate their
care more effectively, improve health outcomes, and enhance overall
quality of life. We look forward to implementing this new benefit and
strengthening the support we provide to our community.”

IX.  Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 2:32 pm. The motion was made by Jan
Clagg and seconded by Joel Gurss. The motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,
Miles Robisson

Miles Robinson
Administrative Manager
Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging




2 Frasno - Madara
Q,(ﬁ) Agency on Aging

Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council
Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Reqular Meeting Schedule

Meeting Date and Time

September 09, 2025 @ 1:30pm
October 14, 2025 @ 1:30pm
November 18, 2025 @ 1:30pm
December 09, 2025 @ 1:30pm
January 13, 2026 @ 1:30pm
February 10, 2026 @ 1:30pm
March 10, 2026 @ 1:30pm
April 14, 2026 @ 1:30pm
May 12, 2026 @ 1:30pm
June 09, 2026 @ 1:30pm
July - No Meeting Scheduled

August - No Meeting Scheduled

Meetings to be held at University Office Center 1625 E. Shaw Ave. Suite #123,
Fresno, CA 93710 unless otherwise notified prior to the meeting.



FMAAA Committee Selection

P Fresno - Madera
C() Agency on Aging

Food & Resource Insecurity

Housing Insecurity

Jan Clagg Mike Bishop

Angie Stillwell Micahel Mendez Jr.

Tish Davis Tonya Frost| -
Joel Gurss

Minerva Garcia

Stefanie Diaz

Tish Davis

Anne Bishop




ing Aid Contar ()
H ¥{ Restaurants

1625 E Shaw Ave #123 lem Hotels

@ Thingstodo = 8 Transit P Parking

Pop

JJustice-Seer-Prayer-Warrior
== ATMs t\e\ b Louisiana Kit

& Pharmacies

Car nw;_sc,(.,

o Brooks Health Care

Maleko Personnel

Cc

HSIUIGING

o Overstreet & Associates
NS

Fresno Indoor Soccer o o Fresno Indoor
A~

P Parking lot

Boot Camp
Community Inam o
Care Services &7 0,0033::5 Medical
"= Center Auditorium Pal
RECERTRr g £ a
1625 E Shaw Ave #123 8
. king lot
© »~ ¢ 8 =<
Directions Save Nearby m_”“”_%:.mo Share _ wl MMM@O:_M:_ Factory
o :
W Z.m:cm_ @ Community Health o
System, Office of... "7
§ -
1625 E Shaw Ave #123, Fresno, CA 93710 y 5 8 M@wﬂsgg_ﬂ_
7 _Community Medical o (=) g — —9, =2
Centersi-Marketing™™ = - - =
Suggest an edit on 1625 E Shaw Ave #123 L EfShaw/Ave 5 T - - . IShawJAvel - E{Shaw/Ave) @
< C = - S - S . _ b = = — z
e - -
Add a missing place _\’ IShaw/Avel = . \W@mgmg e e Ll Mariel
. [ShawlAvel SEIShaw/Ave) P ElShawJAve mmma% fsstausy
our business —
< 1=} O win Poi Nidia Payan (@) Jaspreet Singh McDonald!
[© Addalabel N iniggint el = LawOtficeg g 2 hwmvoow_ @
Rertica Works @ JD Brows mﬁ Maya Event Center @
i = ) Central Valley Women': =
O Your Maps activity W California "= /O\ ZINC Financial _ aAmwmmmO_ﬂ,::._%ﬂ:omﬂ (o) /O\ m::muqm:m:m_wOmme £
ndia a 0ject \°F
Photos 22
m - A7) Universit

Heritai
eri om@

Meadowbrook
Apartments

ISIUIGING

m )
m Gooale

M vermn




éGETHER
FOR VETERANS °

Aging Veterans Coalition
Presents:

& Resource Fair

Location:

Glen Agnes Community Room
530 W. Floradora Avenue
Fresno, CA 93728
Thursday, January 15, 2026
9:00 AM to 10:00 AM

Presentations by:

VA Central California Health Care System
Fresno County Veteran Service Office
Central California Legal Services
Facilitators:

Tonya Frost

Senior Placement Specialist
AAA Senior Placement and Resources

Kyle Pennington
County Veteran Service Officer
Fresno County Veteran Service Office

»o ) Raul Sanchez
RANS  Bristol Hospice Community Liaison — Veteran Affairs
Central Valley Veterans _Board Member

V >
)

invited!!!

PO - 08
%




